

# Jan Chitsey

Instructor

## Contact

### Address

San Angelo, TX, 76904

### Phone

(325) 942-6082

### E-mail

jchitsey@angelo.edu

## Skills

Student-centered learning

Classroom management

Group learning mechanics

Student records  
management

Compassionate, creative and effective teacher with valuable experience in classroom administration, professional development and project planning. Equipped with extensive background in versatile education environments. Student-centric instructor, academic facilitator and motivational coach. Competent at performing independently or as member of teaching team. Well-versed in classroom and online technologies.

## Work History

2005-08 -

### Teacher

2008-05

*Wall ISD, Wall, TX*

- Planned and implemented integrated lessons to meet national standards.
- Communicated frequently with parents, students and faculty to provide feedback and discuss instructional strategies.
- Developed and implemented lesson plans that addressed general students as well as those with individualized 504 plans as part of integrated classroom.
- Prepared and implemented lesson plans covering required course topics.
- Administered assessments and standardized tests to evaluate student progress.
- Completed in-service and additional training to maintain professional growth.

## Education

1985-08 -

### Bachelor of Science: Organizational Communication

1989-05

*The University of Texas - Austin, TX*

2002-08 -

### Post Baccalaureate Teaching Certification: Speech Teacher Education

2003-12

*Angelo State University - San Angelo, TX*

2020-06 -

### Master of Arts: Communication And Mass Media

2022-05

## Affiliations

---

TSCA - Texas Speech Communication Association

---

## Certifications

---

ESL certified